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TO: David Freedlander, New York Magazlne

RE: "Letisha Jomes Hos Token Control of New York's Attornev General Race" (May t6,20t8l; "Evervone Wonts to be Tfu
Next Attornev General of New York" (May 9, 2018); and " How Eric Schneidermon Went From Political Golden Bov to
Disoroce" (May 8, 2018).

There's a gap in your reporting. You have treated, as if irrelevant and not worthy of mention, the Legislature's publicly-
conducted interviews of candidates for interim attorney general. That is a mistake - including because the public is
playing a "whistle-blowingl' role, demonstrating with EVIDENCE, that any fit candidate for appointment - and,
inferentially, for election - would have to indict the legislators for corruption, as likewise Governor Cuomo and
Comptroller DiNapoli, among so many others.

The above attached letter- entitled "Testing the Fitness of Acting Attorney General Barbara Undenivood - & Every Other
Candidate for lnterim Attorney General" - e-mailed to them by the below - furnishes the explosive details and
EVIDENCE.

I am available to assist you, to the max, on this fully-documented, major story whose report will not only upend the
electoral race for attorney general, but the races for governor, comptroller, and every legislative seat.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)
www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:21 PM

To: 'abinantit@nyassembly.gov' <abinantit@nyassemblv.sov>; 'OdonnellD@nyassembly.gov'
<Odonnel lD@ nvassem blv.sov>;'eholtzman@herrick.com' <eholtzma n @ herrick.com>;

'lconstantine@constantinecannon.com'<lconstantine@constantinecannon.com>;'dorislingcohan@gmail.com'
<dorislingcohan@smail.com>; 'mike@diederichlaw.com' <mike@diederichlaw.com>; 'ngueron@cgr-law.com'
<nsueron@csr-law.com>; 'humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us' <humbacht@co.rockland.nv.us>; Jpstergion@hotmail.com'
<jpstergion@hotma >

Cc: 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.sov>; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'
<Janet.Sabel@as.nv.sov>;'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov'<Kent.Stauffer@as.nv.gov>;'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'
<Meg.Levine@ag.nv.gov>;'Jeffrey Dvorin'<Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.nv.sov>;'Adrienne Kerwin'
<Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.nv.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lvnch@ag.nv.gov>; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.nv.gov>; 'Alvin.BraBB@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.nv.sov>; 'Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov'
<Martin.Mack@ag.nv,gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov' <Matthew.Colanqelo@as.ny.gov>;



'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Marsaret.Garnett@as.nv.gov>; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'
<ma nisha.sheth@ag.nv.gov>

Subject: Testing the Fitness of Acting Attorney General Barbara Undenrood -- & Every Other Candidate for lnterim
Attorney General

TO: lnterim Attorney General Candidates Abinanti. O'Donnell, lloltzman. Constantine. Ling-Cohan. Diederlch. Gueron,

Humbacht. Stergion

Attached is my above-entitled letter of today's date, addressed to you - to which Acting Attorney General Underwood is

an indicated recipient. CJA's webpage for the letter is accessible from our homepage, www.iudgewatch.ors. vio the
center link for the "2018 Legislative Session". Scroll down on that menu page to the link entitled "Picking an lnterim
Attorney General that Won't lndict Them All". Here it is, directly: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/searchins-
nvs/201-8-lesislature/pickins-a-new-ag. htm.

The webpage for my May 16h letter to Acting Attorney General Underwood, posting ALL referred-to EVIDENTIARY

PROOF, is accessible from that webpage, as well. The direct link, however, is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-
paees/searchins-nvs/budset/citizen-taxpaver-action/complaints-notice/5-16-18-notice-to-underwood. htm.

I am available to answer your questions and assist you, so that you may do right by the People of the State of New York,

whose interim attorney general you seek to be.

Finally, if you have e-mail addresses for Candidates Eve and Malik - each "no shows" at the May 15-16 interviews - I

would appreciate your fonvarding this e-mail to them. Likewise, to Candidate Zapesochny, who I have contacted, but

have not heard back from.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudqewatch.ore
9t4-42L-L200


